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$33.50 (25 cents per page reproduction 
costs), payable to the U.S. Treasury. 

Robert E. Maher, Jr., 
Ass’t Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 

[FR Doc. 06–3938 Filed 4–25–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Pursuant to the Clean Air Act 

In accordance with Departmental 
policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that a proposed consent decree in 
United States v. Caterpillar, Inc. and 
Camoplast Rockland Ltd, Civil Action 
No. 06–1096–JTM, was lodged on April 
13, 2006, with the United States District 
Court for the District of Kansas. This 
consent decree requires the defendant 
Caterpillar, Inc. to pay a civil penalty of 
$300,000 and defendant Camoplast 
Rockland Ltd to perform injunctive 
relief in the form of installation of 
control technology to address Clean Air 
Act violations for the failure to apply for 
a case-by-case determination of 
maximum achievable control 
technology (MACT) as required by the 
Section 112(g) of the Clean Air Act at 
the defendant Camoplast Rockland Ltd’s 
manufacturing plant located in Emporia, 
Kansas. 

The Department of Justice will 
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days 
from the date of this publication, 
comments relating to the proposed 
consent decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environmental and Natural 
Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States v. Caterpillar, Inc. and Camoplast 
Rockland Ltd, DOJ Ref. 90–5–2–1– 
08552. 

The proposed consent decree may be 
examined at the office of the United 
States Attorney, 1200 Epic Center, 301 
North Main Street, Wichita, Kansas 
67212, and at U.S. EPA Region 7, 901 
N. 5th Street, Kansas City, Kansas 
66101. During the comment period, the 
consent decree may be examined on the 
following Department of Justice Web 
site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
open.html. Copies of the consent decree 
also may be obtained by mail from the 
Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, 
U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, 
DC 20044–7611 or by faxing or e- 
mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood 
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. 
(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation 

number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a 
copy, please enclose a check in the 
amount of $5.75 for United States v. 
Caterpillar, Inc. and Camoplast 
Rockland Ltd, (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. 
Treasury. 

W. Benjamin Fisherow, 
Deputy Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section. 
[FR Doc. 06–3941 Filed 4–25–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Partial Consent 
Decree Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act 

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that on April 11, 2006, a proposed 
Partial Consent Decree in Crane Co., et 
al. v. United States, Civil Action Nos. 
CIV–03–2226–PHX–ROS and CIV–04– 
1400–PHX–ROS (consolidated) was 
lodged with the United States District 
Court for the District of Arizona. 

The Partial Consent Decree settles 
claims under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act, 42 
U.S.C. 9206 and 9207, in connection 
with the northern portion of the 
Phoenix-Goodyear Airport Area 
Superfund Site in Goodyear, Arizona. 
Under the Partial Consent Decree the 
defendants will conduct all necessary 
investigatory and remedial activities at 
the Site, pay $6.7 million to reimburse 
the United States for its past costs, pay 
future response costs, perform a 
supplemental environmental project 
valued at $1 million, and pay a civil 
penalty of $500,000. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the 
date of this publication comments 
relating to the Partial Consent Decree. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to Crane 
Co., et al. v. United States, D.J. Ref. 90– 
11–2–248/1. 

The Partial Consent Decree may be 
examined at U.S. EPA Region IX, Office 
of Regional Counsel, 75 Hawthorne 
Street, San Francisco, CA 94105. During 
the public comment period, the Partial 
Consent Decree may also be examined 
on the following Department of Justice 
Web site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
open.html. A copy of the Partial 
Consent Decree may also be obtained by 
mail from the Consent Decree Library, 

P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or 
by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In 
requesting a copy from the Consent 
Decree Library, please enclose a check 
in the amount of $139.00 (25 cents per 
page reproduction cost) payable to the 
U.S. Treasury. 

Henry S. Friedman, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 06–3940 Filed 4–25–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 

Under 42 U.S.C. 9622(d)(2) and 28 
CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on 
April 12, 2006, a proposed Consent 
Decree in United States and the State of 
Wisconsin v. NCR Corporation and 
Sonoco-U.S. Mills, Inc., Civil Action No. 
06–CV–00484 (E.D. Wis.) was lodged 
with the United States District Court for 
the Eastern District of Wisconsin. 

The Consent Decree concerns 
polychlorinated biphenyl (‘‘PCB’’) 
contamination in a particular area of the 
Lower Fox River and Green Bay Site. 
Under the proposed settlement set forth 
in the Consent Decree, NCR Corporation 
and Sonoco-U.S. Mills, Inc. (the 
‘‘Defendants’’) would implement an 
initial phase of the cleanup remedy in 
that area, which has been designated as 
the Phase 1 Project Area. The Phase 1 
Project Area is just downstream from 
the De Pere dam, along the west bank 
of the Lower Fox River, near the City of 
Green Bay, Wisconsin. The Consent 
Decree would require the Defendants to 
dredge PCB-contaiminated sediments 
from the Phase 1 Project Area and to 
dispose of the dredged sediments in an 
upland landfill, at an estimated cost of 
$30 million. The settlement would not 
resolve the Defendants’ potential 
liability for additional response 
activities or response costs relating to 
the Phase 1 Project Area or other areas 
of the Site. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
comments relating to the Consent 
Decree for a period of thirty (30) days 
from the date of this publication. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
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Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States and the State of Wisconsin v. 
NCR Corporation and Sonoco-U.S. 
Mills, Inc., Civil Action No. 06–CV– 
00484 (E.D. Wis.) and D.J. Ref. No. 90– 
11–2–1045/5. 

The Consent Decree may be examined 
at: (1) The offices of the United States 
Attorney, 517 E. Wisconsin Avenue, 
Room 530, Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and 
(2) the offices of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 5, 77 West 
Jackson Boulevard, 14th Floor, Chicago, 
Illinois. During the public comment 
period, the Consent Decree may also be 
examined on the following Department 
of Justice Web site, http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html. A copy 
of the Consent Decree may also be 
obtained by mail from the Consent 
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a 
request to Tonia Fleetwood 
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. 
(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation 
number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a 
copy from the Consent Decree Library, 
please enclose a check in the amount of 
$36.00 (144 pages at 25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. 
Treasury. For a copy of the Consent 
Decree alone, without appendices, 
please enclose a check in the amount of 
$19.25 (77 pages at 25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. 
Treasury. 

William D. Brighton, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 06–3939 Filed 4–25–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–M 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Notice is hereby given that on April 
17, 2006, a proposed consent decree in 
United States of America v. Valero 
Terrestrial Corporation and Solid Waste 
Services, Inc., Civil Action No. 05:06– 
CR–43, was lodged with the United 
States District Court for the Northern 
District of West Virginia. 

In this action the United States sought 
civil penalties for alleged violations of 
the Clean Air Act at the Brooke County 
Sanitary Landfill, located in Brooke 
County, West Virginia. The complaint 
alleged that Valero Terrestrial 
Corporation and Solid Waste Services, 
Inc. violated the New Source 
Performance Standards of the Clean Air 
Act, 42 U.S.C. 7411, and their 

implementing regulations, including the 
New Source Performance Standards for 
Solid Waste Landfills, 40 CFR part 60 
subpart WWW, by failing to install the 
appropriate control technology and by 
failing to conduct an initial performance 
test and routine monitoring. The 
complaint also alleged that Valero 
Terrestrial Corporation violated an 
operating permit issued by the State of 
West Virginia pursuant to Title V of the 
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7661–7661f. 
Under the terms of the proposed 
consent decree, Valero Terrestrial 
Corporation and Solid Waste Services, 
Inc. will pay a civil penalty of 
$300,000.00 plus interest. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the 
date of this publication comments 
relating to the proposed consent decree. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States of America v. Valero Terrestrial 
Corporation and Solid Waste Services, 
Inc., D. J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–08262. 

The proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined at the Office of the United 
States Attorney for the Northern District 
of West Virginia, U.S. Courthouse and 
Federal Building, 1125 Chapline Street, 
Suite 3000, Wheeling, WV 26003 and at 
U.S. EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, 
Philadelphia, PA 19103–2029. During 
the public comment period, the 
proposed consent decree may also be 
examined on the following Department 
of Justice Web site, http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html. A copy 
of the proposed consent decree may also 
be obtained by mail from the Consent 
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a 
request to Tonia Fleetwood 
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. 
(202) 514–0097, phone confirmation 
number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a 
copy from the Consent Decree Library, 
please enclose a check in the amount of 
$4.75 (25 cents per page reproduction 
cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if 
by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that 
amount to the Consent Decree Library at 
the stated address. 

Robert Brook, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 06–3937 Filed 4–25–06; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M 

OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES 
TRADE REPRESENTATIVE 

Determinations Under the African 
Growth and Opportunity Act 

AGENCY: Office of the United States 
Trade Representative. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The United States Trade 
Representative (USTR) has determined 
that the Republic of Chad has adopted 
an effective visa system and related 
procedures to prevent unlawful 
transshipment and the use of counterfeit 
documents in connection with 
shipments of textile and apparel articles 
and has implemented and follows, or is 
making substantial progress toward 
implementing and following, the 
customs procedures required by the 
African Growth and Opportunity Act 
(AGOA). Therefore, imports of eligible 
products from Chad qualify for the 
textile and apparel benefits provided 
under the AGOA. 
DATES: Effective April 26, 2006. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
William Jackson, Director for African 
Affairs, Office of the United States 
Trade Representative, (202) 395–9514. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
AGOA (Title I of the Trade and 
Development Act of 2000, Pub. L. No. 
106–200) provides preferential tariff 
treatment for imports of certain textile 
and apparel products of beneficiary sub- 
Saharan African countries. The textile 
and apparel trade benefits under the 
AGOA are available to imports of 
eligible products from countries that the 
President designates as beneficiary sub- 
Saharan African countries, provided 
that these countries: (1) Have adopted 
an effective visa system and related 
procedures to prevent unlawful 
transshipment and the use of counterfeit 
documents; and (2) have implemented 
and follow, or are making substantial 
progress toward implementing and 
following, certain customs procedures 
that assist U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection in verifying the origin of the 
products. 

In Proclamation 7350 (Oct. 2, 2000), 
the President designated Chad a 
beneficiary sub-Saharan African 
country. Proclamation 7350 delegated to 
the USTR the authority to determine 
whether designated countries have met 
the two requirements described above. 
The President directed the USTR to 
announce any such determinations in 
the Federal Register and to implement 
them through modifications of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States (HTS). Based on actions 
that the Government of Chad has taken, 
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